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To @ Mick Baxter 13:05
Cc Jack Mornis; 0 Steve Taylor; L Andrew Cox;
Scott Smart; ' John Horton
[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware - This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please
take extra care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc.
Hi Mick,
As per our conversations last week—the Phase 3 glazing specification towards the relevant planning
condition referenced with application ref:2025/0266/L is as per the sent Data Sheets and you can
also summarise the double glazing with the following:
- Glass Specification — Doble glazed unit consisting of a 1 x layer of 4 Schott Restover glass
panel{external), 12mm argon spacing and a 1 x layer of 4 Low E glass panel (internal face).
We hope that clarifies the exact specification for the physical samples submitted. Let us know if
you'd require some further clarifications.
Kind Regards,
lvan
Ivan Bozhilov
Design and Build Coordinator
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